>, -
6% ieso
Power to Ontario.

March 19, 2009 On Demand.

Mr. Dan Matrtin,

Hydro One Networks Inc.
49 Sarjeant Drive

Barrie, Ontario

L4N 4V9

Notification of Conditional Approval of Connection Proposal
Reactor 1 Replacement at Wawa TS (CAA ID # 2009-8¥4

Dear Mr. Martin,

Thank you for the detailed information regarding teplacement of R1 at Wawa TS.

Hydro One is proposing to replace the ReactorWata which failed on February 17, 2009. The reptaas
reactor has the same configuration, nominal voltagkreactive power rating as the failed one. €bhbrtical
specifications for the replacement reactor aredigtelow.

Configuration Wye

Nominal Voltage 13.8 kv

Rated Power 13.33 MVA/phase
Manufacturer Trench

The scheduled in-service date for the replacensattor is March 19, 2009.

Based on the information provided by Hydro Ones thiconsidered a like-for-like replacement anchaee
concluded that the proposed change will not reswdtmaterial adverse effect on the reliabilityttod IESO-
controlled grid.

The IESO is therefore pleased to greartditional approval for the replacement detailed above. Final ratingstm
be provided to the IESO through the Market Entigecpss.  Any material changes to your proposal requlire re-
assessment by the IESO in accordance with Markeuisde2.10, and may nullify your approval. You shmdlable
to demonstrate the equipment installed has chaistate no worse than those in the proposal asddsséhe IESO.

For further information, please contact the undgresd.

Yours truly,

Barbara Constantinescu
Manager — Market Facilitation
Telephone:  (905) 855-6406

Fax: (905) 855-6372
E-mail: bar bara.constanti nescu@ieso.ca
ccC: IESO Records

All information submitted in this process will bsad by the IESO solely in support of its obligasiemder thélectricity Act,
1998, theOntario Energy Board Act, 1998, the Market Rules and associated polices, standards and procedudn a
accordance with its licence. All information subtesit will be assigned the appropriate confidentidétel upon receipt.



